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MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 
 

 
To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
From:  Marjie Veeder, City Clerk; Updated by Chris Hladick, Interim City Manager 
Through: Erin Reinders, City Manager 
Date:  January 25, 2022; Updated on November 3, 2022 
Re: Funding Request for Memorial to Fishermen of Unalaska 
 

 
CURRENT SUMMARY: The Mayor and I met with Marie and Karel Machalek to discuss the 
Fisherman Memorial and the fact that the council had not taken formal action to fund the project 
back in January 2022, but had spoken positively about it. Council last discussed this topic at their 
meeting on January 25, 2022. The Mayor requested that this item be placed on a workshop for 
November 10, 2022 to allow Karel and Marie to give an update on the project. I believe many of 
the questions below will be answered. Staff, the Mayor, and Marie and Karel agree that the area 
to the South of CEM, just beyond the boat ramp, may be a perfect spot for the memorial. If the 
council wishes to proceed with a donation to the memorial, a resolution would be placed on the 
agenda for November 22nd. It sounds like a donation of $250,000 was discussed in January, but 
nothing was finalized.  
 
The rest of this memo is the original memo from the January 25, 2022 meeting. 
 
PREVIOUS SUMMARY FROM JANUARY: Mr. Karel Machalek has proposed a memorial to the 
fishermen of Unalaska, in the form of a life-size public art piece which he has designed and will 
construct. Mr. Machalek is requesting city-owned land on which to place the memorial as well as 
a financial contribution from the City of Unalaska.  
 
PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: Council has taken no action on this request. On September 14, 
2021, Council heard a presentation from Mr. Machalek about the proposed memorial. Mr. 
Machalek also left a model of the memorial at City Hall for several months for perusal by Council 
and the public.  
 
DISCUSSION: Mr. Machalek provided an updated brochure about the project as well as a report 
on the status of the memorial, copies of which are included with this memo. Mr. Machalek is 
available this evening to respond to Council questions.  
 
Council may consider inquiring about the following questions: 
 

 Itemization of total cost of the memorial ($500,000).  

 What funding amounts have been committed by other contributors? 

 Installation: Is the assistance of the City to install the memorial anticipated? What ground 
work and preparation will be needed? 

 Electrical: Will lighting be installed to illuminate the memorial, or to power the lights built 
into the memorial? 
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 Maintenance: The documents provided indicate maintenance will include hosing and 
brushing of the memorial. Is the assumption that the City will provide this maintenance if 
placed on city property? What about repairs due to vandalism? 

 Ownership/Insurance: Will the City of Unalaska own the memorial if placed on City land? 
Should it be insured?  

 Who will be trustee of the trust account for the memorial? 

 
ALTERNATIVES: Council must decide whether to support the memorial, both in providing a 
location on city-owned property and/or any financial support. Consideration must be given to the 
fiscal year to include any funding, as well as what sort of ongoing support might been needed and 
provided. Council might consider matching other financial contributions to the project up to a 
certain level. Finally, The Rusting Man Foundation is reportedly a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization, 
so funding under the Community Support Grant program may be a desirable alternative.  
 
If Council decides to proceed, a written agreement with the artist should be considered.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The proposal indicates a full cost of $500,000, which has increased 
$50,000 since September 2021, along with a request to the City for $350,000 (70% of the total).   
 
Council’s remaining budget for the present fiscal year is itemized as follows: 

 
 
LEGAL: Not needed at this point, but the city attorney’s review of any proposed agreement will 
be in order.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff makes no recommendation. 
 
PROPOSED MOTION: None. We look for direction from Council on how they wish to proceed. 
 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS: Ultimately, it is Council’s decision to grant this request or not.  
This memo outlines several other questions that also need to be addressed and should be 
formalized in an agreement that is approved by Council.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Mr. Machalek’s report on the progress of the project and funding request, along 
with a brochure about the memorial.  
















	Updated Staff Memo
	Fishermen Memorial Funding Request
	Fisherman's Memorial Funding Request


